CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
AGENDA
MONDAY, JUNE 12, 2023

REGULAR MEETING

Regular meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Truth or Consequences, New
Mexico to be held in the City Commission Chambers, 405 W. Third, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico,
on Monday, June 12, 2023 at 4:00 p.m.

INTRODUCTION:

ROLL CALL:

Chris Sisney, Chairman
Susan Buhler, Vice Chairman
Esther Luchini, Member

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

a) April 10, 2023

3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 Minute Ruie Applies)

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS (5 Minute Rule Applies)

d.

Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Summary Plat Amendment at 410 Austin. Applicant
wishes to divide their parcel. Assistant City Manager Alvarez

Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Sign Code Variance request at 2270 N, Date St. Assistant
City Manager Alvarez

Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Request for the City to vacate a section of alley adjacent
to 2911 Cook Street. Assistant City Manager Alvarez

Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Special Use Permit for Parcel #3022078314491. Applicant
wishes to use the land as an art park/display park. Assistant City Manager Alvarez

Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Variance Request at 1012 Kopra St. Applicant requests a
variance from the R-1 Development Standards minimum Side Sethack to allow for an
addition on their dwelling. Assistant City Manager Alvarez

5. NEW BUSINESS:

a.

Discussion/Action: Discussion/Action: Recommendation to the City Commission to
consider the appointment of Gordon Edeiheit to serve as a member on the Planning
& Zoning Commission.

Discussion/Action: Recommendation to the City Commission to consider the
appointment of Lisa Kent to serve as a member on the Planning & Zoning
Commission.



6. REPORTS FROM THE BOARD

7. REPORTS FROM STAFF

8. ADJOURNMENT



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
MINUTES
MONDAY, APRIL 10, 2023

REGULAR MEETING

Regular meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Truth or Consequences, New
Mexico to be held in the City Commission Cham bers, 405 W. Third, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico,
on Monday, April 10, 2023 at 4:00 p.m.

INTRODUCTION:
ROLL CALL:

Chris Sisney, Chairman - LATE
Susan Buhler, Vice Chairman
Esther Luchini, Member

ALSO PRESENT:
Bruce Swingle, City Manager
Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager
Jay Rubin, City Attorney
Lisa Gabaldon, Deputy Clerk

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Member Luchini made a motion to approve the agenda.
Vice-Chairman Buhler seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
a) March 13, 2023

Member Luchini made a motion to approve the minutes.
Vice-Chairman Buhler seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 Minute Rule Applies)

Chris Devlin spoke about the bridge across the river. He asked if this item would go before this board
and if they had any recommendations. He thinks the plans need to be researched more.

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS {5 Minute Ruie Applies)
a. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: 120 Winston Va riance/Special Use permit to allow for a
Community Club House/Sound and Video Recording Studio/Gift Shop/Weekly Swap
Meets/Special Events. Assistant City Manager Alvarez

Deputy Clerk Gabaldon swore in everyone.

Assistant City Manager Alvarez: Applicant is requesting a Special Use Permit for the purpose of a
Community Club House/Sound and Video Recording Studio/Gift Shop/Weekly Swap Meets/Special
Events per the provisions of 11-5-6. All property owners within a 300ft radius were notified of public



hearing. Property is located in the T-1 Zone — Commission has been provided applicable code references
in your packet.

A special use permit is required for a special land use, which is not permitted by right within the District
wherein it is requested.

In making a decision on a Special Use Permit Commission shall review the following factors and accord
each factor the necessary weight on a case-by-case basis.

The increase in congestion of streets and other rights-of-way;

Diminishment of safety from fire, panic and other dangers;

Diminishment to the health and general welfare of the public;

Degradation of light and air for all properties in the immediate area of the proposed Permit; increases of
overcrowding of land and undue concentrations of populations;

Adverse effects on provisions for transportation, water, sewer, schools, parks and other public facilities
or increases in the effects of natural hazards;

Increases or facilitation of the unlawful use of structures, buildings or land; and

Promote the use or waste of energy in the use of structures, buildings, and land.

In addition, in considering each request, Commission shall make their recommendation based on the
Finding of Facts as to the impacts of the proposal using the criterial listed on their findings of facts
checklist.

Special Use Permits shall not be granted in such cases where the use will result in negative impacts,
which substantially outweigh the positive impacts of the proposed use.

Community Club House — Requires Special Use permit

Sound and Video Recording Studio — Not specified in the Code

Gift Shop - Not specified in code

Special Events — Not specified in the Code

Weekly Swap Meets — Requires Special Use/Potential Variance

T-1 Zone permitted uses include garage or yard sale or similar use. There (3) sales are permitted in a one
(1) year period at a single address. A sale shall not exceed three (3) consecutive days, applicant is
requesting to host weekly swap meets.

With that, | stand for questions. The applicant is on the phone for any questions as well.

Chairman Sisney: And there is no one here to speak on either side, correct?

Assistant City Manager Alvarez: | have not received any proponents or opponents via email, phone calls,
and no one has signed up.

Chairman Sisney: Alright, is there any discussion.

City Attorney Rubin: I think you should hear from the applicant. | think you did a good thing by
identifying that there is no opposition. | applaud Ms. Alvarez for taking the step of notifying all of the
property owners within a 300ft radius which is required by our ordinance. I'm assuming that no one has
contacted you no one has indicated any opposition to this. And just for record, you might want to get
some testimony from the applicant also and then you can proceed.

Chairman Sisney: Alright, thank you Mr. Rubin. And the applicant is Cindy. Would you go ahead and tell
us just for the record so that we have it.

Cindy Bellelli: Sure. We're looking at doing a community club house. It’s basically gonna be for a karaoke
group with a karaoke system. We wanted to do a little club house for an optional place for people to do
karaoke that does not have alcohol. Also a family recording studio that kind of goes with the karaoke so
people can record themselves singing, that would be an option. Gift shop; a really small gift shop that
would have t-shirts and local made stuff for the tourists. It would a small little area for a small gift shop.
The weekly swap meets would be either a Saturday or a Sunday with different people to rent out a table
space and it would be a covered area. We have 3600 foot building with 3 big RV doors that we can open



up so that people can have shade, Special events would be maybe having a band; something really small
for like a talent show for locals to showcase their talents.

Chairman Sisney: Is there any questions from anyone on the board.

Member Luchini: Is there a noise ordinance for the music and the sound?

Assistant City Manager Alvarez: We do have a noise ordinance.

City Attorney Rubin: | do believe it is called a nuisance ordinance.

Assistant City Manager Alvarez: It could apply to really anything; anybody could call in.

Cindy Bellelli: | plan on wrapping things up early as an afternoon thing. There would be evening events.

Vice-Chairman Buhler: When you're having swap meets, would you be leaving things out from one swap
meet to the next or would you be putting things away?

Cindy Bellelli: The swap meet would be held inddors and that would be an option if we did do a 2 day
swap meet; the option would be that they could keep the stuff in but I'm probably looking at 1 day a
week and everything is all locked up in a huge building.

Vice-Chairman Buhler: So it would be inside then, it wouldn’t be outside.

Cindy Bellelli: Correct.

Vice-Chairman Buhler: Ok, thank you.

Member Luchini: You're using buildings that are existing there now?

Cindy Bellelli: Currently, we just bought the property in November. There’s a greenhouse attached to
one of the buildings, there’s an apartment in one of the buildings, other than that, they’re pretty much
empty. | have heard that they have had multiple types of businesses here before.

Chairman Sisney: Any other questions.

Member Luchini: What is 300 feet in this picture?

Assistant City Manager Alvarez: No, we do it off of the County Assessors site and we do it 300 feet from
their property points, not from the center of the property, but from the edges of the property we go out
300 feet to make sure that we get everybody. Otherwise, with a property this large, 300 feet would
probably only include the applicant. We go from the edge of the property. | can tell you that all certified
mailings went out and were signed off.

Member Luchini made a motion to make a recommendation to allow for 120 Winston Variance/Special
Use permit to alfow for a Community Club House/Sound and Video Recording Studio/Gift Shop/Weekly
Swap Meets/Special Events.

Vice-Chairman Buhler seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

OLD BUSINESS:



a. Discussion/Action: Review and recommendation of the adoption of a Planning & Zoning
Commission Rules of Pracedure
City Attorney Rubin read the draft adoption of Pfanning & Zoning Commission Rules of Procedure that
he created to the board and went aver the Battershell procedures with the board and he explained the
information to them.

Chairman Sisney asked what a quorum is.
City Manager Swingle added that if they had a 2-1 vote on an item that does not meet the quorum.

City Attorney Rubin explained that it’sa 5 person board, you have to have a minimum of 3 people
present in order to conduct business. He went on to explain that should an occasion arise where there
isn’t a unanimous vote, it would go to the City Commission for them to make the ultimate decision.

Chairman Sisney made a motion to recommend the adoption of Planning & Zoning Commission Rules of
Procedure.

Vice-Chairman Buhler seconded the motion.

Motion carried unanimously.

5. REPORTS FROM THE BOARD:

Chairman Sisney asked about Chris Devlin’s comment about the bridge and why nothing has been
brought before the board.

Assistant City Manager Alvarez stated that no plans have been submitted at this time that would come
to the commission; as far as any development plans. If it’s a subdivision development, it would come to
the board; if it’s an individual personal property that someone is developing, that doesn’t come to
planning & zoning. She clarified what a subdivision is to the board.

6. REPORTS FROM STAFF:

Assistarnt City Manager Alvarez stated that with the board now only having 3 members at this time, until
they can solicit and get a couple of members, if one of the members are unable to attend a meeting,
that cancels the entire meeting. Any public hearings that are scheduled and there isn’t a quorum, it
cancels everything for everyone and they have to start all over again. She asked the board to advise the
City in advance if they will be unable to attend any future meetings so that they can take the pubiic
hearings directly to the City Commission. June 12, 2023 will be the next meeting as they are canceling
the meeting for May 2023 due to budget meetings.

City Manager Swingle took the time to introduce Angie Gonzalez as the incoming City Manager.

Deputy Clerk Gabaldon advised the board that she gave the board a copy of the resignation letter from
Member Alicea.

7. ADIJOURNMENT:

Member Luchini made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Chairman Sisney seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION ACTION FORM
DATE: 6-12-2023

ITEM: Discussion/Action — Summary Plat Amendment 401/405 and 413/415 Austin Street

BACKGROUND:

Applicant would like to split Lot 22 as noted on the Summary Plat Amendment. The West 1/2 of Lot 22
would move to 413/415 Austin St Deed. The East 1/2 of Lot 22 would move to 401/405 Austin St Deed
along with Lots 20 and 19. No Utility or Road easements are required.

SUPPORT INFORMATION:

Summary Plat Amendment

Name of Drafter: Traci Alvarez : Assistant City Manager Meeting date 6-12-2023

E-mail:_talvarez(@torcnm.org Phone: 575-894-6673




of the alteration of parcel boundaries within the south I/2 of Lots 1T and I8, and all of Lots 12 thru 26, Block 8,

ALTERNATE SUMMARY PROCEDURE -SUMMARY PLAT

Into Parcel | (east I500" of Lot 22 and all of Lots 23 thru 26, and

s the ungtersigresl

Farcel 2, (south 1/2 of Lots 1T and 18, all of Lots (9 thru 2] and the west 1200 feet of Lot 22) Block 8, i
Falomas Hot Springs Touwnsite,

asir

in the Clty af Truth or Consequences, Slerra County, New Mexico

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

oF the hereon Osscribad preparty oo herscy
co anci in dccorciance with O wishes dndl
wpciaries 55 srown on this plac

=alh Swart

STATE OF NEW MIE.
COUNTY OF SAN Mi

e
tara shisaige

£
g

GRAPHIC SCALE

o 15 30 6a
oy — | g
) { IN FEET ) @
1 inch = 030 ft Lot 27 B

Ne@ ol'e2'E

0 aliay
Co cenraias
S89°55BBE 1502 S589'55'P2"E 5@ ¢
FE] T EL=r T 00 == =r-r L T BOC
Parcel | | e et

S

pr— ‘
| rorera arareics

il | |
s 8
]

Let 22 Lot] i

m
8
3

| Parce! 2

(8303 acres)

Vit e

L

osfora na whis ,u’, 2

gcing instruman: war

~_aay of

==y

Stuart

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF 84N MIGUEL }

o
gact Dafors ma this i gay af

eow eoce'

8. Foch Street
frie 1 5@

S22

¥
L |
il !
g |
R e b YA i
[ hesssocw mece NES'BE'@e'Y 500" Neg'sE'@2'W 13500
Austin Avenue
fris v £
Legans
Rsisrence. found B/8" raipar wiswrvedp stamped "RLS 84730 @
i decount No. 3748 found 2" rabar wisurvcap stempad NMPLS 223" @
Notes

Thase poromis dr sub/Ect 1o sdsamsnts, resirictions andl rasarvatlons of recorel

e parcsls srown heracn s IGEAEE within ins boundarian of Flcod Iona AE
‘speslal flood nazardl aras INnCH183 By the [28-yadr flzod, Wi the case fooa
slavations cstarninea’

The rarson descriped porcels usre creatad wnder the Cily of Trih or Conseguancas
Subgilvision Codas, Croindnca No, 555, acicenad May 13 I00E (Crepis: 15, Sactlon
i5 diiarars Summary Frocacirs)

Use crewing scels 1o clatarmics measuremants wnen not lepsiec

Bock 128, Faga 2535, (Warrdnty Dzeo/
USC 322-207-277-8223

Ascount No. 3243
Becr 128, Pags 7 (Warranty Cead)
UFC 3@2-201-873-2013

Azcourt Ne. 5262
Bock Iz, Pags 4706, (Warranty Dasg,
UFC 302-2671-923- 2223

Ravisag & Lmancisc Falomas ot Springs Towasits Fist Misd on May 8, (279
IPlat No. 28, Siicle £8)

Nétiond| Floed insurance Frogran Flood insurance Rate Mag for tha S':, of Trutn
or Consszuances Neu Mexlco, Community-Panal Ne. 358073 ©D05 C. fmép revissa
&, 1326/

smt 12" rebar wisuwrvcep stamsan NMELS 121230 ©

Foundl "ok’ rall A

block wall funder conswructicn’

Tra Clty af Truth or o coes harsoy

going instrumsny uds

Notary FEENe

il _ﬂi_zl__L&_Qiler

:a;ga by Roo Start

STATE OF NEW MEXICC
NOTARY PUBLIC
CORRINE M. VARELA
COMMISSION # 1091119
EXPIRES APRIL 18, 2024

January 2@, 2223

Chaparral Surveying, LLC
Frofessions! Land Survsying

PO Box 832 Elsprani Bulis, Nsw Mesles 87233

e dliaration of parcs! bourdarias as shcun o 1his Dial

Fager: Tota

CERTIFICATE

Tris 1+ tc coruly that | am 8 regietarac Frolewsicral
Lano Ervayor, indt ihl
of flaid wrveys nesa
vhal 141 survays and ¢

irs Bail of ry knowled:

[ iAat g e et Py thas i n.‘rvns I8 on Aternaia Burmary |

Procedre of an axisuing tract or vacs |

Trils @it meas he mlainus regurenents of e

|
Stangarss of Larg Burvay In New Maxlco, i
‘

Davic M Sam
M a1 PrcTtda ol ‘_rv-,m
Licanss Mumoar 12022

ING INFORMATION FOR COUNTY CLERK
Ralph Stuart & Rob Stuart
Palomas Hot Springs Townsite
Section 4, Tshp 14 South, Rge, 4 West




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION ACTION FORM
DATE: 6-12-2023

ITEM: Discussion/Action — Sign Code Variance request at 2270 N. Date

BACKGROUND:

Applicant is requesting a variance from the required 10/12 ft front setback for sign location and maximum
height 8ft. Applicant is also requesting P & Z approval for motion sign as required.

SUPPORT INFORMATION:

Sign Image
Code Reference
Map/Street Reference Images

Name of Drafter: Traci Alvarez : Assistant City Manager Meeting date 6-12-2023

E-mail: talvarez@torcnm.org FPhone: 575-894-6673




¥ AN

Travelodge

=
LB

EXISTING: PROPOSED:
4'X 6’ 4' X6
11/2" RETAINER — 60" B 50" 1 1/2" RETAINER
850OAH - 12' OAH
= B \?'j“r
Iravelodoe |} | Travelodge S
= g—"" g— > T’a‘&VClDC"—ge, Sy
double Sided.
ENTRANCE = &ENTRANCE , .
= eMmdC 5@"\ &n\rfle
Sided.
GRAPHIC DETAIL
SCALE: 1/2"=1'-0"
p e rs 6 n a Eia:g:{ ::S.;ﬂ;’ét us_cm - :C’:iA:‘f:ErLODGE :if:i :Eagf [ﬁ%g«i; ;j;’;." #::u :i;o:; 2 mn:; EG%EMWR Customer Approval (Please initiai):
. : EUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NM i b e document eeed by Ponorn S, LLG provdedsoecicasy ARPYOVAY Date:
SIGNS | LIGHTING | IMAGE 1 202433688 waawpersrasionscam| eacay . TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NM e e




4g yBneqysy y'H LOOZ




_'©D 1S3 'seleljipe si pU@ 3Uj )00ga58] "UOSOIDI| SI0INGLILGD GBp1esn5usdn) @ s1Ep
0€ 4

4

EBL0GTA/L0EC0E

TOLOETLL0CCOE

D
818Q N 04Z¢ 104 synsay ydieas moysg
J9SUOD 1O yinil 1S 31ea N 0422
Wit W\ &




- CODE OF CRDINANCES
Chapter 16 - COMPREHENSIVE PLANNING AND ZONING CODE
ARTICLE XIIl. - SIGN, WALL, AND FENCE REQUIREMENTS
DIVISION 1. SIGNS

DIVISION 1. SIGNS

Sec. 11-13-2.1. Title.

This Division shall be entitled The Truth Or Consequences Sign Code hereinafter referred to as "this Article".

Sec. 11-13-2.2. Purpose and Scope.

A.  Purpose: The purpose of this Article is to permit signs that will not, by their size, location, or construction
endanger the public health and safety of individuals, or confuse, mislead, or obstruct the vision necessary for
traffic safety. Furthermore, it is the purpose of this Article to maintain property values and to create a more
aesthetically pleasing community, through the preservation of the natural beauty, historic amenities, and
natural environment of Truth or Consequences, by preventing the over-concentration, improper placement,
and density of signs, but keeping in mind the importance of sighage to the business and tourism community,
Is a vital element of the free enterprise system.

B.  Scope: The provisions of this Article shall apply to all "signs", as the term is defined in Section 11-13-2.3 of
this Article, within the City limits,

Sec. 11-13-2.3. Definitions.

[The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this Article, shall have the meanings ascribed to them
in this Section, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning:]

ABANDONED SIGN: An on- or off-premises sign which no longer directs, promotes, or advertises a bona
fide business, lessee, owner, product, or activity conducted, or product or service available on the premises
where such sign(s) is displayed.

ADVERTISING: The action of calling something to the attention of the public by verbal or visual
presentation.

ATTACHED SIGN: Any sign which is fastened to, connected to, or painted on, and wholly or partially
supported by a building.

AWNING: A hood or cover which projects from the wall of a building and is composed of rigid or non-
rigid materials.

AWNING SIGN: A sign which is fastened to or painted on an awning.

BANNER: A sign composed of lightweight, flexible material on which letters, symbals or pictures are
painted or printed.

BENCH SIGN: Any sign affixed to or printed on a functional bench.

BILLBOARD: Any off-premises sign directing attention to a business, activity, commodity, service,
entertainment, or communication, none of which may be conducted, sold or offered on the premises where
the billboard is located.

BONUS: An allowance for additional sign area as an incentive to reduce the legal height permitted, or
to remove non-canforming signs.

Truth or Cansequences, New Mexico, Code of Ordinances Created: 2023-@1-13 15:22:29 [EST]
{Supp. No. 101)

Page 1 of 20




BUSINESS/SERVICE CENTER: A group of two (2) or more businesses planned, constructed, cwned and
managed independently or as a total entity, which share access, parking, or landscaping.

CANOPY (OR MARQUEE]: A permanent roof-like shelter extending from part or all of a building or
independent of a building. It is usually constructed of the same material as the roof on the building; however
it may also be constructed of flexible canvas type material with rigid backing.

CANOPY SIGN.: A sign attached to or painted on a canopy.
CITY: The City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico,

CLEAR-SIGHT TRIANGLE: A triangular area of unobstructed vision at street intersections, alleys and at
curb cut entrances and exits. A full definition is found In the City Zoning Code,

CODES: Any other applicable City, State, or Federal Codes.

COLLECTOR STREET: A street which collects traffic from local streets and connects with major and
minor arterials.

CONSTRUCTION/RENOVATION SIGN: Any temparary sign erected on the premises where
construction/renavation is taking place and indicating the names of the architects, engineers, landscape
architects, financial institutions, contractors or similar artisans, and the owners, sponsors, and similar
individuals or firms having a role or interest with respect to the structure or project.

COPY: The verbal, visual or pictorial portion of any sign.
CORPORATE: Pertaining to any organization incorporated pursuant to a faw.

DECORATIONS: Any display which calls attention to a community organized event or to a State or
national holiday.

DEVELOPMENT IDENTIFICATION SIGN: A permanent sign installed or constructed at the entrance/exit
to a residential or commercial development to identify the development name and logo only.

DIRECTIONAL SIGN: Any sign erected for the convenience of the public, such as the directing traffic
movement, parking or identifying restrooms, public telephones, walkways and/or other similar features or
facilities, and bearing no advertising message {excluding those erected by the United States Department of
Transportation and the New Mexico Department of Transportation).

DOWNTOWN: The area generally described as lying between Main Street, Austin Street, and the two
intersections of Broadway and Main Streets.

FLAG/DECORATIVE: Any rectangular display constructed of lightweight material having no logo or
advertising message printed or printed on it,

FREESTANDING SIGN: Any sign attached to, or supported from the ground, and not attached to a
buiiding.

GARAGE SALE SIGN: See definition of Private Sale or Event Sign.

GATE ENTRANCE SIGN: Any sign installed or constructed over the entrance to the premises in specific
zoning districts as described herein.

GOVERNMENT SIGN: Any sign erected by any City, County, State or Federal agency or Its designee,
setting forth information pursuant to law.

GROUND SIGN: Any sign which is attached to either the ground or to a footing set flush with the
ground,

Created: 2023-81-13 15:22:29 [EST]
{Supp. No. 101)

Page 2 of 20°



HOUSE OR BUILDING SIGN OR NAMEPLATE: A sign limited to identifying the street name, bullding or
property number, and/or the name of the owner or accupant of the building or property and pertinent
historical information.

ILLUMINATED SIGN: Any sign which is lighted internally, externally (including neon) or by lights directad
towards the sign by any light source.

INFORMATION SIGN: Any sign whose purpose is to indicate a business, hours of operation or similar
identification information,

LEGAL NOTICES: Any sign required by law or pursuant to a court order.

LOCAL STREET: A street designed to provide access to abutting property and local streets, and to
discourage through traffic.

LOGO: An identifying symbol used for advertising purposes.

LOT: A unit of land that is recognized by the City and the County Assessor's Office as having been
legally created or having a legal status as unit of land. Said lot may be joined with other lots to create a
parcel.

MAINTENANCE: The total upkeep of a sign; structurally and electrically, in terms of safety, and
cosmetically, in terms of visual attractiveness.

MAJOR ARTERIAL: A street with access control, channelized intersections, restrictive parking, and
which distributes and collects traffic to and from minor arterial streets.

MARQUEE (OR CANOPY}: See definition of Canopy.
MARQUEE SIGN: A sign attached to, mounted on or painted on a marquee,

MINOR ARTERIAL: A street with signals at important intersections and stop signs on side streets and
which collects and distributes traffic to and from collector streets,

MODEL COMPLEX SIGN: Any sign located on a complex site, limited in time until the complex ceases to
be a model complex.

MURAL: A picture or graphic illustration applied directly to a wall of a building or structure which does
not advertise or promote a particular business, service or product.

NATIONAL, STATE AND CORPORATE FLAGS: Any rectangular display constructed of lightweight material
used to identify a nation, state or corporation.

NON-CONFORMING SIGN: Any sign legally erected and permitted in compliance with codes at the time
it was erected and permitted, but which does not conform to correct codes or this Article.

OFF-PREMISES SIGN: Sign which advertises or directs attention to a business, product, service or
activity which is not available on the premises where the sign is located.

ON-PREMISES SIGN: Sign which advertises or directs attention to a business, product, service or activity
which is available on the premises where the sign is located,

PARCEL: A unit of land that is recognized by the City and the County Assessor's Office as having been
legally created or having a legal status as unit of land. Said parcel may consist of one or more lots but is
recoghized as a single unit of land.

PENNANT: A display made of a lightweight material which tapers to g point, having no lago or
advertising message printed on it.

PERSON: An individual, company, corparation, partnership, assoclation or any other entity.

Created: 2023-@1-13 15;22:29 [EST]

{Supp. Na. 101)

Page 3 of 20



POINT-OF-SALE SIGN: Any sign which is located or attached directly to the product to be sold.

POLE SIGN: Also known as Pylon Sign. Any freestanding sigh whose primary means of support is one or
more poles set into a concrete footing, located at ground level,

POLITICAL SIGN: A sign pertaining to any national, State or local election.

PORTABLE SIGN: A freestanding sign not permanently affixed, anchored or secured to the ground or
the building, which may be rolled or moved about.

PRIVATE SALE OR EVENT SIGN: A temporary sign advertising private sales of personal property at
garage, yard or estate sales and the like, private fundraising events, such as nonprofit carwash, or
food/clothing drive, ete.

PRODUCT IDENTIFICATION SIGN: Any sign used to identify the supplier/contractor of the construction
product being used.

PROHIBITED SIGN: Any sign not expressly permitted within this Article, or any sign which is specifically
prohibited in this Article (see Section 11-13-2.8 of this Article).

PROJECTION SIGN: Any attached sign that is placed perpendicular to a wall of a building.

PROMOTIONAL DISPLAY (COMMERCIAL): Special advertising for grand openings, anniversaries, special
or seasonal events, and which is for a limited time, in addition to the legal signage permitted.

PROMOTIONAL DISPLAY (RESIDENTIAL): Special advertising using pennants, flags, streamers, banners,
open house signs and other similar signs, for the duration of an open house or similar showing.

REAL ESTATE DIRECTIONAL SIGN: A sign which advertises or directs attention to real property or
properties not available on the premises where the sign is located.

REAL ESTATE SIGN: A sign intended to advertise the financing, development, sale, transfer, lease,
exchange or rent of real property or properties,

ROOF SIGN: Any sign which is attached to the roof of a building or structure.
ROGF LINE: The physical edge of a building's roof, this is to include tha parapet in the case of a flat roof.

SETBACKS: The distances required from the property line or from other buildings/structures or
businesses.

SHOPPING CENTER: A group of commercial establishments planned, constructed and managed as a
total entity with customer and employee parking provided on-site, provision for goods delivery separated
from customer access, aesthetic considerations and protection from the elements.

SIGN: Any advertisement, announcement, direction or cammunication produced in whole or in part by
the construction, erection, attachment or placing of a structure or object on any land, or on any other
structure, or produced by painting on, posting or placing any printed, lettered, pictured, figured or colored
material on any building, structure or surface.

STREAMERS: A display made of light, flexible material, consisting of long, narrow, wavy strips having no
logo or advertising message printed or painted on them,

STRUCTURAL REQUIREMENTS: The safety standards which apply to those signs which are governed by
the requirements in the International Building Code and other companion documents.

TEMPERATURE/TIME/DATE SIGN: Any sign with the purpose of displaying the temperature, time, date
and/or logo/name.

TEMPORARY SIGN: Any sigh intended for a fimited period of display. Said limited period shall not
exceed 30 consecutive calendar days and shall not be allowed ore than 4 times per calendar year.

Created: 2023-81-13 15:22:29 [EST]

{Supp. No. 101}

Page 4 of 20



TOTAL FRONT FOOTAGE: The total length of a building which fronts on a public street.

TRADEMARK/LABEL/NAME: |dentification applied or attached to each permitted sign to designate the
manufacturer and installer.

UNLAWFUL 5IGN: Any sign ever erected which does not have a valid permit, or after erection, did not
comply with all the applicable provisions of the permit under which it was constructed and erected, or did
not comply with all provisions of codes, or which did not meet the necessary requirements to be considered
non-conforming.

UNLICENSED COMMERCIAL SIGN: Any sign erected by an individual, group, organization or club for
fundraising or other monetary gain.

UNSAFE SIGN: Any sign identified by the Zoning Administrator or his/her designee as being improperly
constructed and installed, erected or secured, thereby subject to falling and creating a safety hazard, with
supported findings.

VARIANCE: An authorization granted to a property owner to depart from the numerical requirements
of the zoning regulations (as applied here, the sign regulations).

VEHICLE SIGN!: A sign painted on or attached to either a vehicle, or a trailer designed to be pulled
behind a motorized vehicle, which relates to a business, activity, use, service or preduct.

WALL 51GN: Any sigh affixed to or painted upon the wall of any building.

WINDOW SIGN: Any sign that is applied or attached to the exterior or interior of a window or a window
frame.

Sec. 11-13-2.4. On-Premises Signs.

A,

Generol Conditions:

1. Attached Sign: An attached sign may extend five (5) feet beyond the highest point of a roof line. No
attached sign may project beyond the edge of a vertical wall.

2. Decorgtions: Any display shall be removed no later than five (5) days after the event/holiday.
3. Development ldentification Sign (Permanent):
a.  Maximum sign area shall not exceed thirty-two {32} square feet.
b.  Maximum height shall not exceed ten feet {10").
. This sign may be used in addition to any other freestanding sign allowed pursuant to this Article.

4.  Directional Sign: Directional signs visible from the public right-of-way (i.e., entrance/exit) shall not
exceed six (6) square feet in sign area and four feet {4') in height.

5.  Flags:

a.  Displays incorporating the identification of a nation, state or corporation shall follow accepted
flag protocol. Only one corporate flag will be allowed per parcel.

b.  Displays used to serve as decoration {exclusive of decorations used in fiestas, community-wide
festivals or national holidays) shall have no logo or advertising message printed or painted on
them. These may be used in addition to the regular signage allowed per business.

6.  Freestanding Sign: All signs classified as freestanding are limited to locations along street segments
meeting specific zoning criteria further defined elsewhere in this Article,

7. Gate Entrance Sign:

Created: 2823-@1-13 15:22:29 [EST]

(Supp. No. 101}

Page 5 of 20



a.  Said sign may identify the owner, resident or name of a certain parcel of property {i.e., John Doe
Ranch, etc.). i

b.  Total sign height {including poles) shall not exceed twenty feet (20'). The sign face itself shall not
exceed three feet {3') in height and thirty feet {(30') in width.

8. Information Sign: Signs visible from the public right-of-way shall have a maximum size of four (4) :
square feet in sign area.

9. Legal Notices: The signs are exempt from the requirements of this Article; however, they must comply
with provisions of the clear-sight triangle.

10. Pennant: These displays may be used in addition to the regular signage allowed per business.
11, Point-Of-Sale Sign:
a.  This sign shall limit its advertisement to the product, its price, and/or its manufacturer.
b.  The cumulative sign area for these signs shall not exceed twenty {20} square feet.
c. Each sign shall ke no larger than two (2) square feet in sign area.
12. Portable Sign:

a.  Portable signs, although not incorporating a permanent footing in their design, shall be
temporarily securely anchored to the ground to prevent overturning in high winds.

b.  Portable signs shall be placed on level ground only or leveled during setup.

c. Portable signs shall for purposes of this Article be subject to all on-premises provisions governing
freestanding signs.

13.  Product identification Sign: Sign shall be placed on the structure and shall not exceed one-third (%)
square foot in sign area.

14. Projection Sign: A Projection Sign may not extend beyond the property line of the building upon which
it is attached without an encroachment permit. The sigh may be of any size that is allowed for that
building, however it may not project more than five {5} feet from the building and it must maintain
clearance to the ground greater that eight (8) feet, The method of attachment must conform to
requirements of the City's Building Codes.

15.  Streamers: These displays may be used in addition to the regular signage allowed per business.

16.  Wall Sign: No wall sign may extend more than twelve inches {12") (depth) out from the wall to which it
Is attached.

17. Window Sign:

&  Permanent window signs may be substituted for wall signage with a corresponding reduction of
wall signage.

b. A window sign does not include merchandise or models of products or services incorporated In a
window display,

B.  Residential Zones: The following sign types are permitted: development identification sign, directional sign,
garage sale sign, government sign, house or building sigh or nameplate, legal notices, model complex sign,
national, State and corporate flags, political sign, private sale or event sign, historic designation plagues, real
estate sign, and Home Occupation Signs as follows:

1. Onesingle face sign that Identifies trade or services conducted within a residence.

2. The ssign shall hot exceed the area specified in Article 11-5-4.

Created: 2023-91-13 15:22:29 {£5T]
{Supp. Ne. 101)

Page 6 of 20



3.
4,
5.

The sign shall not be illuminated.
the sign shall be attached and parallel with the dwelling.

only one sign shall be allowed per dwelling unit.

C.  Commercial and Industrial Zones:

1. Attoched Sign: One and one-half (1%) square feet of signage for each linear foot of exterior wall. The
sign(s) shall be placed on the side of the building used to calculate the square footage of the sign. The
following are considered attached signs: awning/canopy/marquee {with signage on them} signs,
banners, roof signs, window signs and wall signs. These attached signs are subject to the design
standards of all applicable codes.

2. Freestanding Signage: These signs must comply with the following conditions:

a.  Locations which permit freestanding signs are determined by zening districts along specific
segments of streets {see Development Standards).

b.  Maximum height and minimum setbacks for freestanding signs are determined by street
classification. See Appendix 1, Development Standards, Section 11-13-2.11 of this Article.

c. Individual freestanding signs shall be limited to those businesses which own direct, unobstructed
{on-site) access to the public street.

d.  Frontage on a controlled access public street, where under normal conditions a driveway permit
would not be granted to that business, shall not be included in the calculation for freestanding
signage.

e.  Size of freestanding signs are determined as follows:

Linear Street Frontage Size Allowed

0—100 feet 100 square feet
101—300 feet 150 square feet
301—600 feet 200 square feet
>600 feet 200 square feet

On buildings with more than one street frontage, only one street frantage shall be used to
calculate the permitted sign size, height, and number of signs.

f. Number of freestanding signs is limited to one per parcel, except where the frontage of the
parcel exceeds six hundred (600) linear feet. For those parcel, two (2) freestanding signs are
permitted, provided there is a minimum distance of two hundred feet (200') between the signs.

Sec. 11-13-2.5, Off-Premises Signs.

A.  Attached Signs: Attached sigh may be permitted on a building under the following provisions:

1.
2.

Location: The off-premise sign may only be located on a commercially zoned building.

Size: The cumulative square feet of allowable signage for the host building may not he exceeded. The
square footage of the off-premise sign shall be added to all other signs on the building in order to
ascertain that the total allowable square footage is not being violated,

Distance: The content of the off-premise sign may be goods, services, or another business that is
located within the corporate limits of the City of Truth or Consequences.

Created: 2023-@1-13 15:22:29 [EST]

{Supp. No, 101)

Page 7 of 20



B.  Bench Signs: With the approval the City Commission, bench signs may be placed in the public right-of-way
along bus routes or in areas frequented by pedestrians. Bench signs are exempt from the location provisions
for freestanding.

C.  Billhoards:
1.  General Location:

a. Al billboards shall be located only in areas zoned Commercial or Industrial and on ly along streets
designated as major arterials or interstate highways, billboards shall not be located within any
other zoning district.

b.  Billboards must be located along street segments having a minimum of five (5} percent office,
commercial and/or industrial zoning.

¢ No billboards will be erected within the downtown area as defined in Section 11-13-2.3 of this
Article,

2. Total Sign Areq, Spacing, Height, Location, And Setbacks: Billboards shall be subject to the following
requirernents:

a.  Billboards located along interstate highways (also known as "Freeway Billboards"} shall not
exceed four hundred (400) square feet of total sign area, shall be spaced a minimum of one
thousand feet (1,000') apart measured radially and shall not exceed forty feet (40') in height
measured from ground level.

b.  Billboards located along major arterials (also known as "Street Billboards") shall not exceed three
hundred (300) square feet of total sign area, shail be spaced a minimum of one thousand feet
{1,000') apart measured radially and shall not exceed thirty feet (30) in height measured from
ground level. There shall be a minimum clearance of fifteen feet (15') measured from the ground
level to the bottom of the billboard face.

i Street billboards may only be located within one (1) mile of the end {as defined by the
State Department of Transportation) of an Interstate 25 off-ramp.

€. Amaximum of two {2} faces, parallel back-to-back is permitted, provided both faces are of the
same size and attached to the same pole(s) for support.

d.  Billboards shalf be supported by a maximum of two (2) upright poles.
e.  Vertical or horizontal stacking of billboards is prohibited.

f. Billboards shall be setback a minimum of Five feet (5') from the property line fronting along
major arterials and thirty feet (30') from the property line fronting along interstate highways. In
each case there shall be a minimum of five feet (5') setback from all other property lines
measured from said property lines to any portion of the billboard structure.

g  Billboards shall have a minimum sign area of seventy-two (72) square feet.
D.  Garage, Private Sale Or Event Sign:

1. Signs may be used to advertise any event listed above provided that the signs are not over three {3)
square feet in sign area, and are used only during the duration of the event.

2. The person erecting the sign and/or the property owner at the sign location shall be responsible for the
sign removal and all other requirements concerning signs.

E.  Government Signs:

1. Traffic-control and similar signs are exempt from all requirements of this Article,

Created: 2823-@1-13 15:22;39 [EST]

(Supp. No. 101)

i
!
Page 8 of 20 :



Sec.

2. Building identification signs and similar signs do not require permits; however they must meet the
numerical requirements of this Article.

Political Signs:
1. Noindividual sign shall exceed thirty-two (32) square feet in sign area.

2. All political signs may be erected no sconer than ninety (90) days before the election to which they
pertain and shall be removed within ten {10} days following same election.

3. Advertising on a duly permitted billboard shall be exempt from the size and time limits herein stated.
Vehicle Signs:

1. Avehicle may have a sign placed upon it if the vehicle is for sale and the purpose of the sign relates to
its sale; or

2. Avehicle may have a sign placed upon it if the vehicle is contributing to the legitimate purposes of the
business for which it is used: and

3. Avehicle with a vehicle sign may not be parked on or within thirty (30) feet of a public right-of-way for
longer than one hour, except if the vehicle is for sale,

11-13-2.6. Temporary Signs.

Construction/Renovation Signs: The signage shall not exceed sixty-four (64) square feet in sign area, and shall
not be erected until a building permit has been secured. Tha sign shall be removed no later than fourteen
{14) days after the issuance of a certificate of oceupancy or the building permit expires.

1. Signs less than sixteen (16) square feet in sign area do not require a sign permit and shall not be
assessed a permit fee,

2. Signs which exceed sixteen (16) square feet in sign area require a sign permit and shall be assessed the
applicable permit fee.

Real Estate Signs:
1. Residentially-Zoned Lots Or Parcel:

a.  lLessthan 1 {one) acre: one sign per street frontage not to exceed four {4) square feet in per sign.
Sign(s) shall not exceed seven feet (7') in height.

b, 1.01to 5.00 acres: one sign per strest frontage not to exceed thirty-two {32) square feet in sign
area per sign. Sign{s} shall not exceed eight feet {8') in height.

¢ 5.01to 10.00 acres: two (2) signs not to exceed thirty-two (32) square feet in sign area per sign.
Sign(s) shall not exceed eight feet {8') in height.

d.  Greater than 10.00 acres: three (3) signs not to exceed thirty-two (32) square feet in sign area per
sign. Sign{s) shall not exceed eight feet (8'") in height.

2. All Other Zoned Lots Or Parcels:

a.  lLessthan 1,00 acre: one sign per street frontage not to exceed sixteen {16) square feet in sign
area per sign. Sign(s} shall not exceed eight feet (8') in height.

b.  1.01to 5.00 acres: one sign per street frontage not to exceed thirty-two (32) square feet in sign
area per sign. Sign{s) shall not exceed ten feet {10') in height.

¢ 5.01to 10.00 acres: two {2} signs not to exceed thirty-two (32) square feet in sign area per sign.
Sign(s) shall not exceed fifteen feet (15') in height.

Created: 2@23-01-13 15:22:29 [£ST]

{Supp. No. 101}

Page 9 of 20



d.  Greater than 10.00 acres: three (3) signs not to exceed sixty-four (64) square feet in sign area per
sign or two {2) signs not to exceed one hundred twenty-eight {128) square feet in sign area per
sign. Sign(s} shall not exceed fifteen feet (15') in height.

3. Real Estate Directional Signs: These signs shall not exceed six {6) square feet in sign area.

4. Model Complex Signs: These signs shall be located on the project site and conform to the following
regquirements:

a.  Onesign per complex not to exceed thirty-two {32) square feet in sign area.
b.  One sign per model not to exceed four {4) square fest in sign area.
. Signs are to be removed when the complex ceases to be a model home complex.

5. Removal Of Signs: Signs shall be removed within 14 {fourteen) days after closing of sale or lease of
property.

6.  Placement Near Public Ways: No real estate signs shall be erected in the public rights-of-way orin
clear-sight triangles,

7. Exception To Permit and Fee Requirements: Signs which do not exceed sixteen {16) square feet in sign
area do not require a sigh permit and shall not be assessed a permit fee.

8. Permit and Fee Required: Signs which exceed sixteen {16) square feet in sign area require a sign permit
and shall be assessed the applicable permit fee,

C.  Promotional! Displays:

1. Commercial: In addition to authorized attached and freestanding signs, occasional events requiring
special advertising shall be subject to the following conditions;

a.  Each business shall be fimited to one freestanding and three (3) attached signs. Each sign shall
not exceed ten (10) square feet in size.

b.  Displays incorporating balloons, banners, streamers, flags and pennants will be permitied and are
not limited to size and number.

€. Each business shall be allowed one permit for a grand opening display during its first six (6)
months of operation. The permit for this display shall be for twenty (20) consecutive days.

d.  Each business shall be allowed six {6) promotional displays during each calendar year. The permit
for each of these displays shall be for ten (10) consecutive days.

e.  Each business shall be allowed one bona fide going out of business display. The permit for this
display shall be for sixty (60) consecutive days.

f. The applicant shall provide to the Sign Administrator the name and address of the business
where the display Is to be placed and the first day of the display. No portion of a display {i.e.,
structure or sign) shall be erected prior to the first day of the event as stated on the permit.

2. Residential: In the event of an open house or other similar showing, the following displays and
conditions shall apply:

a.  Displays incorporating pennants, flags, streamers, banners, open house signs, welcome signs and
other like signs will be allowed.

b.  The sign display may be erected any time on the day prior to the event and must be removed
within twenty-four (24) hours following the avent.

Created: 2823-81-13 15:22:29 [£57]
{Supp. No. 101)

Page 10 of 20



Sec. 11-13-2.7. Signs Not Requiring Permits.

Accessory use signs:
Change of copy on legally established signs.
Construction/renovation signs (those not exceeding sixteen {16) square feet in sign area).
Decorations for national holidays or community-wide festivals and fiestas.
Directional signs.
Flags/decorations,
Garage sale signs.
Government signs,
House or building signs or nameplates.
Information signs.
Legal notices.
Model complex signs (those not exceeding sixteen (16} square fect in sign area).
National, State and corporate flags following accepted flag protocol.
Pennants.
Point-of-sale signs.
Political signs (except billboards).
Private sale or event signs.
Preduct identification signs.
Promotional displays—Residential.
Raitroad signs.
Real estate broker identification signs.
Real estate directional signs.
Real estate signs {those not exceeding sixteen {16) square feat in sign area).
Streamers.

Vehicle signs.

Sec. 11-13-2.8. Prohibited Signs.

A, Any sign not expressly permitted within this Article is prohibited.

B.  Anysign constructed to resemble any official marker or sign normally erected by City, State or Federal
Government agency or a sign using words, phrases, movement, symbols or characters in such a manner as to
interfere with, mislead or confuse traffic.

€. Asign advertising activities that are illegal according to Federal or State laws, rules or regulations and County
or City ordinances or resolutions.

Created: 2823-91-13 15:22:29 [EST]
{Supp. Nc. 101)

Page 11 of 20



D.  Any sign erected on, attached to or painted on retaining walls, fences, rocks of natural features. This
prehibition shall not include development identification signs placed on walls used for landscaping purposes,

Sec. 11-13-2.9. General provisions.

A.  Calculation of Sign Area:

1. The cumulative area of all attached signs shall be used to determine that the total cumulative sign area
does not exceed the total sign area allowed for that building.

2. The area of a freestanding sign is measured by determining the sign area of all sides that are visible
from any one vantage point, except only one side of a sign shall be measured if the two (2) sides are
back to back or separated by an angle of forty-five degrees (45} or less, If the two {2) sides are not of
equal size, the larger side shall be measured.

B. Variances:

1. Administrative Varlance: There shall be no administrative variances issued for any provision addressed
in this Article.

2. Variance allowed: Any sign variance request must be reviewed and acted upon by the Planning and
Zoning Commission in the manner established by the City Comprehensive Planning and Zoning Code.

3. Design Excellence; Since it is the goal of the City to promote excellence in design, in addition to the
established requirements for the issuance of a Variance, the Planning and Zoning Commissien may
allow signs that exceed the reguirements of this Code if the propesed sign is considered to have a
quality of architecture, design or construction that far exceeds normal sign standards. If a sign exhibits
an excellence in design and construction the Commission may allow a twenty (20) percent increase in
sign area and/or height,

C.  Structurgl Requirements:

1. Allsigns shall conform to the structural design requirements set forth in the International Building
Code and companion decuments.

2. Sign permit applications for freestanding signs must conform to the City Building Code requirements.
D.  Sigh Maintenance And Removal:

1. Damaged Signs: When any sign is substantially damaged, destroyed, taken down or removed for any
purpose other than copy change or normal maintenance operation, it shall not be re-erected,
recohstructed or rebuilt except in full compliance with this Article.

2. Unsafe Signs: If, in the opinion of a Sign Administrator or designee, any sign becomes unsecured,
unsafe or subject to fall, the Sign Administrator upon supported findings shall give written notice of the
sign's condition to the person responsible for the sign {owner or lessee). The person so notified, shall
correct the unsafe condition of the sign and within seven (7) working days. The repair or replacement
of the sign shall be done in conformance with the provisions of this Article.

3.  Malntenance:

a.  All signs shall be kept in good repair, both structurally and in appearance. All braces, bolts, clips,
fastenings and supporting frame shall be securely affixed to the support structure or wall and
shall be free from insect infestation, rot or other deterioration.

b.  if the message portion of a signh is not maintained or if it is removed, leaving only the supporting
“shell" of a sign or the supporting braces, anchors or similar components, the owner of the sign
or the owner of the property where the sign is located or other person having control over such

Created: 2023-81-13 15:22:29 [EST]
(Supp. Ne. 101)

Page 12 of 20



sign shall, within thirty {30) days of the removal of the message portion of the sign, either replace
the entire message portion of the sign or remove the remaining components of the sign. The
subsection shall not be construed 1o alter the prohibition on the replacement of a non-
conforming sign. Nor shall this subsection be construed to prevent the changing of the message
of the sign.

Repair, Alteration or Removol of Signs: Any written notice to repair, alter or to remove a sign will be
sent via certified mail by the Sign Administrator to the owner, lessee, or person responsible for the
sign. If such order is not acted on within seven (7) days, the Sign Administrator may initiate
proceedings contafnad herein to revoke the permit and remove the sign at the expense of the owner,
lessee, or person responsible for the sign.

Unlawful Signs: |f any sign is installed, erected, constructed or maintained in violation of any of the
terms of this Article, or the applicable code it was erected under, the City may issue a written warning
to the sign owner, |essee, property manager or landowner. This warning shall outline the viclation(s)
and order the deslgnated responsible party to bring the sign Into compliance with this Article and any
other applicable codes within fourteen (14) days from the date of the warning. Only one warning per
violation will be issued. Said warning shall remain in effect for the duration of the business.

Violations and Penalties: Any person who shall viofate any provision of this Article shall be guilty of an
offense and shall, upon conviction thereof, be punished as provided in Section 1-4-1 of the City Code.
Each day in which any violation shall occur shall constitute a separate offense. In addition, the City
Attorney is hereby authorized to take all actions, both legal and equitable, necessary to ensure
compliance with this Article.

E. Non-conforming Signs:

1.

Subject to the remaining restrictions of this Seetion, non-cenforming signs that were otherwise lawful
{i.e. had a lawfully issued permit by the City) on the effective date of this Article may be continued.

No person may engage in any activity that causes an increase in the extent of nonconformity of a non-
conforming sign. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, no non-conforming sign may be
enlarged or altered in such a manner as to aggravate the non-conforming condition. Nor may
iltlumination be added to any non-conforming sign.

Any change in the use of any building or preperty on which a non-confarming sign is located, will
require that all non-conforming signs on that preperty be brought into compliance with all applicable
provisions of this Article within nine {9) months of said change.

A non-conforming sign may not be moved or replaced except to bring the sign into complete
conformity with this Article. For the purpose of this subsection, "repiaced" means the replacing of any
or all parts of a sign that would extend the normal life span of a sign. An example is replacing wood
pole supports with metal l-beam supports,

If a non-conforming sign is destroyed, damaged or in need of repair, it may not thereafter be repaired,
reconstructed or replaced except in conformity with all the provisions of this Article and the remnants
of the former sign structure shall be cleared from the land. For purposes of this subsection, a non-
conforming sign is "destroyed" if damaged up to fifty (50) percent of the cost of repairing the sign to its
former stature or if the cost of replacing it equals or exceeds the tax value {tax value if listed for tax
purposes}/sign valuation {as stated on the original permit) of the sign so damaged, whichever is less.

The message of a nen-conforming sign may be changed so long as this does not create any new non-
conformities {for example, by creating an off-premises sign under circumstances where such a sign
would not be allowed).

Created: 2023-21-13 15:22:29 [E5T]

{Supp. No. 101)

Page 13 of 20




9.

10.

If a non-conforming sign other than a billboard advertises a business, service, commodity,
accommodation, attraction or other enterprise or activity that is no longer operating or being offered
or conducted, that sign shall be considered abandoned and shall be removed within ninety (90) days
after such abandonment by the sign owner, owner of the property where the sign is located or other
person having control over such sign.

If a non-confarming billbeard remains blank for a continuous period of ninaty {90) days, that billboard
shall be deemed abandoned and shall be altered to comply with this Article or be removed by the sign
ownar, owner of the property where the sign is located or other person having control over such sign.
For purposes of this subsection, a sign is "blank" if;

a. It advertises a business, service, commodity, accommodation, attraction or other enterprise or
activity that is no longer operating or being offered or conducted; or

b.  The advertising message It displays hecomes illegible in whole or substantial part; or
¢.  The advertising copy has been removed.
The City shall reserve the right to remove a non-conforming sign in accordance with State law.

This subsection shall not apply to any benches placed under the terms of any contract in effect on the
date of passage of this Article. )

F. Permits: Sign permits shall be required for all signs unless otherwise stated in this Article.
G.  Sign Placement Provisions:

1. Nosign shall be permitted to violate the "clear-sight triangle” as defined in the City Zoning Code.

2. Nosign shall obstruct any door, stairway, fire escape or opening intended to provide ingress and egress
for any building or structure.

3. Signs may not be located in a manner that obscures or interferes with the effectiveness of any official
sign, signal or device. A sign shall not be placed at any location where it obscures or interferes with the
clear view of any traveler on any street,

4. No sign shall be constructed within any public right-of-way or sidewalk nor shall any portion of any sign
extend onto or over a public right-of-way or sidewalk unless a specific exception is provided for
elsewhere in this Article.

5. No permit for a sign that extends beyond private property onto a public street, public sidewalk or
public alley will constitute a permanent easement. Every such permit shall be revocable by the Sign
Administrator. The City shall not be liable for any damages to the owner because of such revocation.

6.  No banner shall be erected across any street or sidewalk in the City unless express (written) consent
has been granted by the City Commission.

7. Any sign extending over an area intended for pedestrian use shall not be less than seven feet four
inches (7'4") above the finished grade below it.

8.  Nosign shall be placed on any property without written consent of the owner(s} or the owner({s}'
authorized agent.

9.  No part of any signh may protrude into the setback except in the following instances:

a. I the right-of-way extends fifteen feet (15') beyond the back of curb, a sigh may be placed on the
property line. A written agreement between the City and the property owner shall be initiated to
assure that the said sign will be relocated at the owner's expense in the event that the roadway is
ever widened at the sign location.

Created: 2023-81-13 15:22:29 [EST]
(Supp. No. 101)

Page 14 of 20




b.  Real estate signs may be located within the setback; however, they shall not encroach in any way
into the public right-of-way or clear-sight triangles.

10.  Every sign shall be identified by a label, nameplate or trademark designating the manufacturer and
installer of the sign. Signs nat requiring permits shall be exempt from this provision.

11, Nosign {temporary or permanent) shall be placed on private property with the exception of signs
lawfully permitted. Any unlawful sign found in a public right-of-way or on public property shalt be
summarily removed by the Zoning Administrator or his/her designee.

H.  Lighting Provisions:

1. Shading: Light from any (light) source intended to externally illuminate a sign shall be shaded, shielded,
or directed in such a way so that the light intensity or brightness shall not adversely affect the safe
vision of pedestrian or vehicle operators on public or private streets, driveways, or parking areas, and
shall not adversely affect any of the surrounding premises. lllumination from any sign shall not
interfere with the effectiveness of any official traffic sign, signal or device,

2. TypesofLighting: Any type of lighting may be used to either illuminate a sign or may be the sign itself
as long as said lighting meets the requirements of this Article.

3. Distance: Signs which face residentially zoned parcels having a linear distance of seventy five feet (75")
or less from the zone shall not be illuminated.

4. Residential Zones: Signs in residential zones shall not be illuminated with the exception of a house or
building sign or nameplate.

5. Dark Sky: The State of New Mexico Dark Sky Legislation requires that all lighting be shielded in order to
prevent the escape of light into the sky. This not only requires the use of shields but also does not
allow the use of "up-lighting" or the use of lights in any manner that will cause light to be emitted in an
upward direction,

6. Movement: Signs that simulate movement by use of lighting may be allowed at the discretion of the
Planning and Zoning Commission. The Commission must make a finding that stipulates that said
movement will not cause an undue distraction to motorists and thereby be classified as a traffic
hazard.

Sec. 11-13-2,10. Enforcement.

A.  Offenses:

L Every violation of this Article constitutes an offense.

2. Each day a violation of this Article exists constitutes a separate offense.
B.  Enforcement Authority:

1. The Zoning Administrator is authorized to issue citations for violations of this Article and file criminal
complaints in Municipal Court alleging violations of this Article.

2. The Municipal Court may impose a fine for each offense, as provided in the City of Truth or
Consequences City Code for each day the violation is found to have occurred. In addition to any fines
thus imposed, the Municipal Court is authorized to issue orders for removal or other judgments.
Failure to pay fines previously imposed shall constitute contempt of court and may be separately
punished at the discretion of the Municipal Court,

Created: 2023-21-13 15:22:29 [EST]
{Supp. No. 101}

Page 15 of 20



Sec. 11-13-2.11. Freestanding Sign Development Standards.

Table 1: Maximum Sign Height By Street Classification (In Feet)

Street Classification

Zone Classification

Residential Commercial
Industrial
Lacal
12 I | 8
Collector
12 I [ 12
Minor arterial
12 [0 | 12
Major arterial
18 B | 18
Freeway™*
26 [0 [ #*

* In order for a sign to be considered to be freeway oriented it must be located within 300 feet of a freeway
right-of-way and must be visible from said freeway. The maximum sguare footage per sign shall be the

same as that of other signs.

** The maximum height shall be determined by the City Commission upon recommendation by the Planning
and Zoning Commission through the Special Use Permit process established by the City Comprehensive
Planning and Zoning Code. It shall be the applicant's responsibility to propose the need for the height
of the sign based on visibility from the freeway. The City Commission may establish the height of the
sign based on information provided by the applicant, recommendation by the Planning and Zoning
Commission, publicinput, or on any other pertinent facts the Commission may deem apptopriate.

NOTE: Freestanding signs which are allowed by right and erected in the zones listed above shall follow those
height requirements enumerated above, unless specific requirements are stated elsewhere in this Article.

Table 2: Minimum Setback By Street Classification

Street Front Setback Side
Classification

Setback

Local

side yard | 10 feet from property line | 5 feet
Collector

side yard | 12 feet from property line | 5 feet
Minaor arterial

side yard | 15 feet from property line | 5 feet
Major arterial

side yard I 15 feet from property line | 5 feet

The following illustration are to be used only for assistance in applying the regulations contained in this
Code, they are for illustrative purposes only.

{Supp. No. 101)

Page 16 of 20

Created: 2023-91-13 15:22:29 [EST]




DETERMINING SIGN AREA

wmeems o Intiicaltes boundary 6o be used to calcoulatse sign area in
the event the epplicant does not provide the actial sguare
footage &f the slgn,

SHADED AREA INDICATES SIGN AREA

DETERMINING SIGN AREA

Clear §ite Triangle STREET

R APy
A
Sttt
%

Property line
-

CLEAR S{GHT TRIANGLE

Created: 2823-81-13 15:22:29 [EST]

{Supp. No. 101)

Page 17 of 20



ON-PREMISE SIGNS

{ FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY )

AWNINGT CANGPY IMARG UEE
SIGRS

WALL sIGNS

z = E -
XL
ATCESSORY USE SIGNS

ON-PREMISE SIGNS

BANNER

Sec. 11-13-3. Residential Fence and Wall Requirements.

A, HEIGHT.

Parpon Qurt Bust

Acnp RENOVATIONS
Fupimessio B Axsrmst

CONSTRUCTION/RENOVATION SIGN

1. Six {6) foot maximum height above ground surface level shall be permitted on any part of the reguired
front yard, provided such fence is in accord with subparagraph 3 below. A three (3) foot maximum
height wall above ground surface shall be permitted on any part of the required front vard.

2. An eight (8) foot maximum height fence or wall above ground surface level shall be permitted on any
part of the lot that is to the rear of the required front yard{s), provided such wall is in accord with
subparagraph 3 below and is constructed to New Mexico Building Code standards.

3. There shall be no fence, wall or obstruction more than three (3) feet above street curb level within the
clear sight triangle, as defined under "Clear Sight Triangle” in Article 8 of this Code, or in the clear sight

triangle for entry and exit or off-street multi-parking area.

4. Awallretaining four (4) or more feet of soil must be designed and stamped (signed) by a Professional
Engineer, registered in the State of New Mexico.

(Supp. No. 101)

Page 18 of 20

{reated: 2623-81-13 15:22:29 [EST]




B.  EXCLUSION FROM PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY. No wall or fence shall be permitted in a public right-of-way.

C.  WALL AND FENCE FOR SWIMMING POOLS. All swimming pools or yards in which swimming poals are located
shall be completely enclosed by a wall or fence at least four (4} feet In height.

D.  BARBED WIRE FENCE.

1. Security Fences: Barbed wire is not permitted except when located at least six {6) feet above the
highest adjacent ground surface.

2, Other: Barbed wire fence other than security fence, described above is permissible only in T-1 District.

E.  ELECTRICAL FIELD FENCE. Electrical field fence is permissible only in T-1 District and shall be only utilized for
Livestock fence,

F.  EXCEPTIONS.

1. Tennis courts may have walls or fences a maximum of sixteen (16) feet in height, provided they shall be
located in the side or rear yard and shall be seven (7} feet from any property line.

2. Walls and fences may be eight (8) feet in height in the rear yard of double-frontage lots, provided all
such adjacent yards between the two intersection streets are also rear yards.

3. Fences or walls eight (8) feet ar less in height as measurad from the highest directly adjacent ground
surface may be permitted on any part of a lot that is as far back from streets and lot lines as minimum
required setbacks,

Sec. 11-13-4. Commercial and Manufacturing Fence and Wall Requirements.

A, HEIGHT:

1. Asix{6) foot maximum height above ground surface level fence or wall shall be permitted on any part
of the required front yard, provided it is in accordance with subparagraph 3 below.

2. An eight (8) foot maximum height above ground surface level fence or wall shall be permitted on any
part of the lot that is to the rear and the required front yard(s) in commercial District, and in all yards in
a manufacturing District, provided such construction is in accord with paragraph #3 below and is
constructed to New Mexico Building Code standards.

3. There shall be no fence or wall more than three (3) feet of total height above street-curb level within
the clear-sight triangle as defined under "Clear Sight Triangle™ in Article 8 of this Code, or in the clear-
sight triangle for entry and exit of off-street multi-parking area.

B.  EXCLUSION FROM PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY. No wall or fence shall be permitted in public right-of-way.

C. WALLS AND FENCES FOR SWIMMING POOLS. All swimming pools or yards in which swimming pools are
located shall be completely enclosed by a wall or fence at least four (4) feet in height.

D.  BARBED WIRE FENCES. Barbed wire is not permitted, except when located above a wall or fence that is at
least six {6) feet in height.

E.  EXCEPTIONS.

1. Tennis courts may have walls or fences a maximum of sixteen {16) feet in height, provided they shall be
located in the side or rear yard and shall be seven (7) feet from the property line.

2. Asix (6) foot height fence shall be permitted in the front yard of any apartment complex over twenty
(20} units, and for patios or courtyards in townhouses or condominiums, except as otherwise
prohibited in the clear sight triangle.

Created: 2823-91-13 15:22:29 [EST]
(Supp. No. 101)

Page 19 0f 20



3,  Walls and fences may be eight (8} feet in height in the rear yard of a double-frontage lot, provided all
such adjacent yards between the two {2} intersecting streets are also rear yards.

Created: 2023-81-13 15:22:29 [EST)
{Supp. No. 101}

Page 20 of 20



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSFQUENCES
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION ACTION FORM
DATE: 6-12-2023

ITEM: Discussion/Action — Request for the City to vacate a section of alley adjacent to 2911 Cook Street.

BACKGROUND:

Dwelling unit encroaches on City alleyway. Applicant requests City vacate section of alley to amend her lot
line to include the dwelling unit.

SUPPORT INFORMATION:

Vacation Application
Plat Map

Utility Verification
Assessor View

Name of Drafter. Traci Alvarez : Assistant City Manager Meeting date 6-12-2023

E-mail: talvarez(@torcnm.org Phone: 575-894-6673







CITY OF TRUTH DR CONSEQUENCES
505 Sims Steaet; Truth or Consaquences, New Maxico
.E_hones 575-894766.73&)’(1‘.'. 358 Fax: 575-894-6650

- - REQUEST FOR VACATION
APPLICATION

Date of Application

Comes now tha undersigned and fiereby requests the City of Truth.or Consequenices, New Mexlco to
consldervacation of the fllowing.deseribed properky:

19\ ook, /T S TRUTH 0@, ¢
REMONWRVAMTIQN.MJ-' £

T an 2 s o THE crrMs P:znamw oL
Qu(&ums “SM (. Doeens !

T’“*o\{L FueTS Ve ﬁ@?&(z:ru/

Applicant Name; - ERE, CLA: Q,“Y‘r“)r«-)t"" Telephane No.: .

Adtress,__ 107 e £l (:’(Z,F‘?.& IE5ien.
L 4, 1 Sfa;a l\SM 2ipcade.

Reviewed By:

Electric Department: . Approved o Plsapproved  Date
Water/Wastewater:  ____ Approved mblsappmvad Date
Streets Dgpartmont;  ____ Appioved e Misapproved  Date,
Planning/Zoning: ey APRIOVEM e Disagproved  Dote.

Uthiity Review Comiments:




Raference:

BOUNDART SURVEYT FPLAT s
LA .
oF Lot B, Block & and the north adjoinlng 580 sq. ft. iract, ”
Amended Homeshies Subcihvision, Seok BT, Pags 2444, erranty Dead)
In the City of Truth or Consequences, Sierra County, UEE 320-407-010-4255
New Mexice
Amended Homesitas Subdivision plat Flled on Decertzer [2, 1945, (Piat Ne. 13,
Slicda Ne, 342
(BA S B . DUE SOUTH Nstlonal Floed lnsurance Frogram, Fleod imsurance Rate Conmnty-Fanal
DUE NORTH et DD E E20D - RBS e No, 350218 0208 €, frevrse% to refivct LOMR, sf‘feat!v?ipﬂf 23, 2-315)
2aE ~ (5@ o). 147 P 2" aliay

LAt Pl
] f L7 7 7 oad 7 7 7 7 7 27l nests oo T boge _—
03858 56 GOl beoe )| Nestee:
LS

Lot s ' Lotz Thie lot Is subsjeet tor sdssments, resirictions and reservations of resord

‘ The kel shesin heraon Is loceted within the boundaries oF Flood Zons X,
Ydres determinad to be outsids BO@-y=sr Hood pltin*

E
GRAPHIC SCALE
] 15 30 &7
T
{ 1§ FEE? }
1 imch = 030 ft.

Froperty acichress Is 230 Cook Stresi

S

There were no existing widisrground uiliities marked within the SO0 sq. .

1
i
lf Use drawing scale to o iner medsir when ot fak
[}
f tract, (38 of this dats)

1

1

MNeovemniber 24, 2221
revised: May &, 2823

Lot B
Block &

(26! acres)

Lot & ] Lot 4 5
5 Chaparral Surveying, LLC

Legend: Frofessional Land Surveying

found! 5/8" retrar whirvedl atdmped “RLS 8413 @
Foundl /2" rabar, ¢na survey icsniificdion) B
ol V2" rekodr wisurvedp stamped ‘NMPLS 229" O

chiseled "x" In concrate A

DUE NORTH l4p.ow"
DUE sQUTH Me o’

|

1

3

|

1' P22, Box 429 Elmphant Butts, New Maxeo 57235
! CERTIFICATE
I

[}

]

#

I

This I8 {0 carilfy that [ an a regisiersd FProfocatonal
Steveger, hat ths plat Jo proprarad from notes
«f Asled survays “adn:l ﬂelar ';u:g‘nd
hat salad 8 [play are carras],
e bad: oF 5 and ool
T furtier :;-1.12 that this surveey Is nel A land clivicion or
puleciivie lon e e b e N Mexies Sibdivislon Ast and
Block 4 that this 18 & bavndary survay to add & S22 e FL irect 1o
' n sxisting iract or tracts.

to ths bbest of m

chaln ik fancs J

overhaaet power e I
This plat mests the mnl r -amantsy of ths
l glat o ) Fecpr

1 s of LancSurvays n i 3
Lotz Lot 2 Lot 7 Lot & .
_ _ fows oF bwarkgek i .
" NBES D s NESEEDIE 6B - Derviel M. Sam
Naw Maxico Professions] Survausr
Li Nemar 223

S8 Dl Z228°
canpe

Cook Streat

 INDEXING INFORMATION FOR COUNTY CLERK
Rebocos Stome I & Jonathan Ramirez (5769}
Amended Homesites Subdivision
Section &, Tehp. 14 South, Rge. 4 West




Chaparral Surveying, LLC

P.0. Box 629
Elephant Butte, Mew Mexico 87935
{575) 740.0334

May 11,2023

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
(500 5Q. FT)

A tract of land situgte in Section G, Township 14 Soulh, Range 4 West, NM.P.M,, being a portion of a 20°
glley bounded on the sonth by the eoxth boundary of Lot 3, Block 6, Amended Homesites Subdivision, in
the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico, and more particularly described as follows, to-wil;

Beginning at the SE commer of this tract, a chiseled “x” in conctete, said comer being the NE comer of Lot
5, Block 6, Amended Homesites Subdivision;

Thencs, S89°56°00"W, a distance of 50,00 feet 1o the SW comer of this tract, a 4" rebar w/snrveap

stamped “ LS 12129”, said corner being the NW comer of Lot 5, Block 6, Amended Homesites
Subdivision;

Thence, DUE NORTH, a distance of 10.00 fect to the NW corner of this tract, a 14" rebar wisnrveap
starped “NMPLS 121297,

‘Thence, N89°56°00E, a distance of 50.00 feet to the NE corner of this tract, a 47 rebar wisurveap stamped
“NMPL3 12129

Thence, DUE SOUTH, a distance of 10.00 feel to the point of beginning of the ract hereon described,
containing 500 sq. £t. of land, more or less,

This legal description was Dbrepared from & field survey by David M. Senn, NMPLS 12129, {re: Chaparral
Surveying, LLC, Boundary Survey Plat revised dale May 6, 2023).



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
505 Sims Street, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico
Phone: 575-894-6673 ext. 353 Fax: 575-894-6690

UTILITY VERIFICATION

REASON FOR VERIFICATION: 2911 Cook Street

Applicant is requesting the City to vacate the section of alley

their dwelling unit encroaches upon.

Reviewed By:

Electric Department: X Approved Denied
Water/Wastewater: X Approved Denied
Streets Department: X Approved .. Denied
Planning/Zoning: X Approved Denied

No effect on utilities

Utility Review Comments:

Date 5/31/23

Date 5/31/23

Date 6/5/23

Date 5/31/23




70D WEF 'S:Al|iye 81 pUE DUl 'Y00gqeDey LSO S10INGuILeD dejisansuady @ 1ep

ssa1B3Q ZZ\|'CE 98T LO1-

Q701670520

T 8STH 6 L0Y, 8GCOMI6L0PT0E|8SEY

4 ] . | ¥

8ECQMI6L0EC0 A 2 i

i L'l i i o g L, = ? e 1 : ‘
TTIS 00D L LT 104 sy nsal youeas moys o - : ! v

O nbasuoD 10 L 1S %000 LL6Z

S e B 0vCE016208¢0




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSFQUENCES
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION ACTION FORM
DATE: 6-12-2023

ITEM: Discussion/Action — Special Use Permit for Parcel #3022078314491

BACKGROUND:

Applicant wishes to use the land as an open air art park/display park.

SUPPORT INFORMATION:

Site Plan
Assessor View

Name of Drafter: Traci Alvarez . Assistant City Manager Meeting date 6-12-2023

E-mail: talvarez@torcnm.ore Phone: 575-894-6673







IJq 6 “T0D) 1S3 'SAB[IYe Sl PUS U] H00qae] LOSODI ‘SI0INGLILGY deppeainsuadg @ iep dapy

s=2:62Q O£ 1€ 65T LOL- -5

R ? : - @& 008 Nizcpcealor
0TS T8 LOTTOE 0250628202208 | | 0CSE0E870220E 0ESLTEBLOTEOT il GHE L0 ETT

4

i d fa W B o 16V 41 €8200C0
881E9C8/0CC0E ' : 88¥00€820¢¢0
b, | £8v00C3 200 NI
—— 'y

a?®

i 0978 L0T 0

SWIS G5 JOI S1NSaJ Y2URSs Moys

Swis S0S



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION ACTION FORM
DATE: 6-12-2023

ITEM: Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Variance Request at 1012 Kopra St.

BACKGROUND:

Applicant requests a variance from the R-1 Development Standards minimum Side Setback to allow for an
addition on their dwelling.

Per the City of T or C Municipal Code the Development Standards require minimum 8ft side setback.
Applicants proposed addition will leave a 5ft side setback.

SUPPORT INFORMATION:

Site Plan and Site Map
Assessor Views

Name of Drafter: Traci Alvarez : Assistant City Manager Meeting date 6-12-2023

E-mail: talvarez(@torcnm.org Phone: 575-894-6673




i i | ! | ! } ., i ! H _ 1 |
,‘ | | 5 - N J 1
2 el BEIEE oA (€lgt] | | '] | i
| , ST EEERE - |
BT | =TITCN S ] BN i | !
P H i I T i o
S (s | HE N o
H | . 1 e - \l. = gl f & ! { | ”
_ _ bl ﬁ & m . AN M Bl 72 A4 | O ,ﬁ i
, N[ 0 [ | { = [ = N i1 . ,
st i F - M ]z - - S ] |
| ! i ; - . t i - S fe TE - ¥ !
ST | ] | . TS O A B ]
L — 2 NSRRI |
! | | | a 7= = — | I ! |
- f——t— m =1 ; 2 d At =i 1§ 1 |
i i _ | - Al = 1
- ! m e m J L "1 |-k | |
| “ . ' al i G & = 5 e
11]11‘_.’ == | s tie . - ¥ S M1
| L = AL ¢ [
- NEK:l oA 4 -
1 ! ] L £ V. b - -
- ; 1 IS at =] # &l 3 |
1 | e 6] : ¢ 3 =
£ ] N .mw ___ { o S B M {
S 3 ! . 4 = * A ! ! |
! * _ : ‘ ! ~ S 1 + i
i \ i _ _b 1h_ ,IA S r 7 - : ,_ i
T 4 ~
.@ 1 ot o > At
i L S - 1]
, =1 0 | 1] ! ! - 1
7 o 4 Qeti e | " a 1T L 4
- m Lo | S .“_m.,m. : = - .
¥ ] | “m_‘r | _ LR \N.x. \ _
} - =35 ) = k. o t: | ,
i : ” - BN B i
e S P e 1. S |
i | . 2 5 - | 1 1
| e S - EEE N ENINN |
m i -._IIP 4 T, L ..-:. v ., i H —
= Sl dig ; i3 ! T = ] | |
T 1 .2n 2= L ; | = .W ; i 1
=\ : i z | |
| = =0 \ = i
! i s B - o a0 ‘,
” 7 ; 17 o |
m m — .‘rw?wfl G T I I I % & =ik A e b | : {
” 1 * | I ’ v..h _ni il [ 5 T 1
R N ST ILEELE . _ |
bl g i ] 4 | - S 3 Zly i |
, i ; | 4 - roy Mo A £ Fd q 1 |
| i ﬁ ! 4 2 = == ||
! Qv ik RN\ A T w8 b 1 _,
| I Lt - . S v i Wl B |
| Pl _@ . 4 1 oy N w
" " t e 4 e |
| ] , N I I e
i — | ] . [ SR EA T B .
| | 7 L | . s e i
W - N L
| SN = RN
= = | |
N ) - ol ~ 1 J:\am
r.nn i ! =t 1. 14, ' A._
_ iGN : ”
Lohs S P |
| v . = i1 |
1 . : . ) ! ]
| ] 4 " % ¢ 5 .,..\.M m | M _
| ] | |
g H _ _ !
1 | : i |
| — | |
i |
| |
| i
] i
== |
i m
[ ! |
1 |
i | 1
| || | |
| | |
t {
AL ; | |
=i _ _
_ n : # “ |
| | | U \Km._ . iiie
{ |
Iy - i W
i # | ' DR 1




o~ dlreek sipasivinton; thal

- Medso SubdMalon A

BOUNDARY SURVEY PLAT Pago Akl

THE NORTH 38,7 OF LOT 3 & THE SOUTH 43.0' OF LOT 32,
VISTA "DEL VERDE ADDITION (UNIT 1)
TRUTH OR CONSEGUENGES, SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEMICO

Piat of Survey BOOK sl

LAY HoAL
"

¢ 1N T 3

1 dnabx =~ oh,
NZB.B' LDT 32
Y] DUE FAST 140.0" i o 1/27 1t
R s
) = =
.'E
5 5 2 E
8 k& §§ £
z ] <
. .
g K"S = F) B %‘g gg
« n a M . PR H = ¥
¥ . : ., . 4
\\ ﬁ R . ' ‘{ -
i } " e S} i -
Eé chalnlink ience N 382107 3 A fed 442" b
) E WEST I 14Q. A In soncrele
& 300107 3
RE] H
W1 BK G4 Pg 808
Asmasmar Aset $BA7
Bhals of Eaprdag:Plot of Visto Del Verdw Addition {Unit1)
reciduly 28, 1974, Plai #9098, Sierra Gounty Reocords,
gwg ﬂf gle M‘EXIGG}SS
ounty ol slefma
Cr=ant 15 r/h'& cap L RICHTER NMLS 130984
#5 ofb' acp |EREBYCERTIY i s
llad for record an the
This- Wact s aubjoct to enasmanta, restriclons, and 1%__ e;;l. :“ e IHU{ ”ﬂ? gur_;;;j_.
regervdtfons of record. al W o'clock M: and duly
OIMENERONG. BHOMN ARK FECORD & FELD tocordod In book L . page a7

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE

I defi 1. Richier, New Maoa Pm ga0
horshy certify.that this Boug
the grond wpon which e, ho

onul Survaysr Ne. 13984, da
Rigt and b aotval survey an
ad by me or upder oy
g survuyy that s suray
plew Mepico; ond thol 1t
abnd ballaf. 1 frkhee nnrlh‘y
AN 05 datined In the How
sju Baundory Survey Plob

midots Hye Minfmom 4
i3 trup-und surdat YhdHo
that thia aurvay 1s

of gn bxlsting troat

s e
ounly, Gark, Slogra Cpugly, Nivlex
By M__

pputy

{ RICHTER LAND SURVEYING
814 BROADWAY, PO, BOX IR48
TRIVPH DR CONSEQUENUES, NM 8730t
el a.%—zsm

DR A28 20

3 ﬁﬂ TS nﬁ}\‘iﬁﬂ TN BN B

B 'thnmna G, & [ehres o Pestal .
Bl

T35, RAW
I Vista del Verdu Adcition, (Unit 1)




-107.259 33.143 Degrees

Map data © OpenStrastMap contributors, Microsoft, Facebook, Inc. and its & sri Co...




1 : saauBaq pb1EE 09T LOL- -4
TR = I - 00

620625 3V0CC0E . ‘ 0€060:820&¢0 %k
2 - : 87003 £ 8%0¢C0E sz-or-gsaaﬁ-az-@s - : 36008 80 CEOE
: ‘ P

J‘

¥ L —
. ikl P gl
' ﬁf i v ‘ B 00055/ 0ce0s
[ ; ; 2 it " - ,
': : fasn ] - : I -
= LU0 G E87.07C0E .
.Q' FL] S NO1:003¢ 87070 i
v 2 o ) - 7
2 . Fo1069 587,00t o : -
o R | N 1 1 3
: v | - _
B 6009 GE80TC0E —
§ A ; .
:
= C 500695940105 ‘ £0098E820 0T
u -4“ *‘ L
v \ e
; ; e SESLLIHO 0 B Flhtns s ¢ e
L) 5. ; L
w0y § : Ly 97500 L0 CTOE
T g FECLESHLD GO
i ﬁ-&; | . ; L ey
' e =y il
Y Gemsis BLG O VA0 CCOE
fiA iy BE
" P i
; )
bt et
; DU 0G4 E/04T0E - ‘
\ Bt *
: ﬁ'h
: -G eidoy Z 0| JO} SYnsal Yo1eas MoyYS I‘Ogl LD ECOE ke

0059

’ q o0
b

LLOCE0E

ibasuo? 10 ynil 15 exdoy ZLoL

AR Y in

716 5,0 E VB0 CC0 © L



City of Truth or Consequences

City Boards Application

Name: (‘70(2_[\0‘?\-”\ P DeL.Hé«][ Address: - | 1 /“/Jub'(‘(% (:J'f"
Phone: Ei B (r)7 Q}“(eaj % > Email: Q—- EDe iy k“ < LCQ AR r:L Lo nn

I am interested in serving as a member of one the following Boards:

] Airport Advisory Board ] Public Arts Advisory Board (] Golf Course Advisory Board
L] Public Utility Advisory Board [ Library Advisory Board [1 Recreation Advisory Board
] Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board IZ'\Planning & Zoning Commission [ Impact Fee Board

L] Other:

My qualifications are:

2%’3-‘5&9_ 6{1 C‘:(—‘:\J Qé TG*L-C— CL’\CM\/Q:—Q/\ w——% C_-é‘jﬁ’\w'xw(_ O

Ous Mg _u{ C s J\UMD @um ;/M Hea C
V90 e B SN CeorrnmaTt pmh&,mf:ﬂ S Reo Ml:“ﬂm ) Q&mw
& N ﬂbé) “‘ﬂL'\ng) ? @.an/\ an 1200 ein Tﬁxo
WeTon 1T o< 0o

I hereby certify that my appointment to this board neither creates, nor should create, any conflict of
interest for myself or the Board. | further confirm that any possible conflict of interest that may arise will
be reported to the Board and the City Clerk.

Signaturejjtﬁs%ig@@ Date: L/[ / 2.6 / 5 1 ) 13




City of Truth or Consequences

City Boards Application

Name: L;ﬁt& KEn'\’ Address: ' ' T (<_
Phone: f"cj; £2f ’ 2 %Z ___Emalil: “f:aKe:’ﬁ”?‘S @C;? MG?L;)» oYY

I am interestad in serving as a member of one the following Boards:
[ Afrport Advisary Board [ Public Arts Advisory Board (] Golf Course Advisory Board
[ Public Utility Advisory Board [ Library Advlsory Board [ Reereation Advisory Board

[ Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board Iﬂ Planning & Zoning Commission [ Impact Fee Board
[ Other:

My quatifications are:

Soe  atlched oo

I hereby certify that my appointment to this board neither creates, nor should create, any conflict of

interest for myself or oard. | further confirm that any possible conflict of interest that may arise will
be reported to the, Board and the City Clerk,

Signature: r




May 10, 2023

To Whom It May Concern -

Please accept this as my application of interest to serve on the planning and zoning
commission. | moved to TorC two years ago and | am very interested In being Involved in the
community. | am currently in the process of building a house In the hot water district, OK, | am
not actualfy building it, but many great people/businesses in town are making it a reality, |
chose to build a house because | love this town and see so much potential for the future.

I believe | would be an asset to this committee as | am extremaely investad in the future of this
town. |have a strong desire to see growth happen in a positive and constructive manner, while
consldering all residents (old and new) as well as improving the tourism industry. Tourism is
critical to the success of any smalf town and needs to continue increasing for the success of

* small business, as well as creating the opportunity for more.

I have lived in & small town before and understand the delicate balance between preserving
character white embracing growth. Growth is inevitable, especially in this day and time with
increasing remote work and people seeking improved quality of life. It is a wonderful thing and
should be seen as opportunity for TorC to thrive. Remote workers are an amazing asset to
towns, as they can inject money into the economy without taking local jobs.

There will be a more new construction in the Hot Water district in the next few years. This
seems inevitable, The planning and zoning committee will be a critical part of this. | want to
help facllitate growth in TorC, while preserving it’s unique and historical charm.

lisakent73@gmail.com

719.221.2762



